
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Communications  
4. Reports  
5. Approval of June 28, 2022 Finance Committee minutes 
6. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar 
7. Update regarding Fund 248 Revolving Loan Fund – correction of prior accounting 
8. Discussion and possible action re delinquent room taxes – Tru by Hilton 
9. R-xxx-2022 Amend Dane County Urban County consortium contract – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
10. Future agenda items 


a. 07/26/2022 – June City Treasurer reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion 
11. Adjourn 
 


 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
 


https://zoom.us/j/94224262563?pwd=bG5YUCtlMGxvZUp6VWVVODJkMnkvUT09 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,94224262563#,,,,*800276# US (Chicago)  
 
 Members:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa 
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), and David Thomas 







 
 


Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ad3QN3Lub4 
 
 








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, June 28, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair, remote), Leonard 


“Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, vacant public (1) and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio). 


Members absent:  None 


Guests present:  Dave Ehlinger, Roger Springman, and Shannon Statz (remote) 


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Schumacher. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum of committee members was present. 
3. Communications – Schumacher thanked Doom for returning to the committee as a member of 


the public.  Swadley indicated that the Common Council consent agenda this evening includes 
nominating another member of the public (David Thomas) to the Finance Committee. 


4. Reports  
a. Bank reconciliation 05‐31‐2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 05‐31‐2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 05‐31‐2022 
d. Journal entry report 05‐31‐2022 
e. Receipt register 05‐31‐2022 ‐ No questions were raised by the committee members.  


Ehlinger indicated that future reports would also include budget amendment entries for 
the committee’s review. 


5. Approval of June 14, 2022 Finance Committee minutes – Motion by Reeves/Jenson to approve 
the minutes as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0 with Doom abstaining. 


6. R‐xxx‐2022 – Resolution amending True North Consultant contract amount – Ehlinger and 
Swadley recapped need for the contract amendment related to landfill disposals.  Motion by 
Reeves/Doom to recommend the motion to the Common Council as drafted.  The motion 
passed 6‐0. 


7. General discussion regarding 2023 budget development – Ehlinger went into more discussion 
on the memo included in the packet.  By consensus, the committee will keep these topics in 
mind when the 2023 budget is being prepared. 


8. 2023 CIP and annual budget calendar – Ehlinger highlighted the CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) 
calendar dates and asked the committee to update their calendars as appropriate. 


9. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) update – Ehlinger indicated the intent is to provide this 
document to both Finance Committee and Common Council in their packets at subsequent 
meetings.  By consensus, the Finance Committee indicated that the Common Council should be 
the body to elect when ARPA requests are voted upon.  


10. ARPA funding request – Finance Department – Ehlinger provided more detail regarding the 
Finance Department’s request for ARPA funds along with answering various questions from the 
committee members. 


11. Future agenda items 
a. 07/26/2022 – June City Treasurer reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 







Business Park Expansion – No additional items were requested to be added to future 
agendas. 


12. Adjourn – Motion by Heili/Reeves to adjourn at 6:50 p.m.  The motion passed 6‐0. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








Last updated 7/7/2022


Date Description Vendor Reference Actual Authorized Total
Amounts Amounts


Revenues:
6/25/2021 First tranche payment State of Wisconsin Receipt 100054818 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 15.99$                
6/21/2022 Second tranche payment State of Wisconsin 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 49.74$                


Total revenues 1,372,689.15$    ‐$                 1,372,689.15$            


Expenditures:
9/28/2021 ARPA lost revenue calculations Baker Tilly US, LLP Invoice BT1907757 3,456.00$           
4/28/2022 Lead service replacement program Stoughton Utilities Invoice 013577 110,000.00$      


City digital welcome signs To be determined Uncertain
5/24/2022 Innovation Center grant matching funds R‐115‐2022 125,000.00$  


Total expenditures 113,456.00$       125,000.00$   238,456.00$                


7/7/2022 Net amount available 1,134,233.15$            


Fiscal Recap


City of Stoughton


Calendar Year 2022
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap








Page 1 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


6/28/2022 Jerry Wendt
Stoughton Area Community 
Foundation To be determined


6/28/2022 Dave Ehlinger Finance Department Two (2) laptops for staff with Windows 11 Pro 2,000$                           
DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking 15,000$                        


7/12/2022 Brett Hebert Public Works 2022 CIP ‐ City digital welcome signs 65,000$                        
Revenue listed in 2022 CIP Excel document as "Other‐Grants" at $65,000
Revenue in 400‐00000‐43524 Grants in BS&A)
Expense for Project # 400‐57330‐50820‐22016000 is  NOT in BS&A budget
City digital welcome signs ‐ additional 25,000$                        
2022 CIP ‐ Compost material enclosure 45,000$                        


7/12/2022 Rodney Scheel Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems To be determined


7/12/2022 Jim Ramsey Stoughton Library Outdoor programming space (216 E Jefferson St) 30,000$                        


7/12/2022 Dan Glynn Parks & Recreation Racetrack Park ball diamond upgrades (Phase 1) 350,000$                      
River park 300,000$                      
Virgin Lake Trail extension ‐ Roby Rd to 51 West 175,000$                      


7/12/2022 To be determined Sustainability Committee Community sustainability survey costs & advertising To be determined


7/26/2022 AJ Gillingham Human Resources Employee hiring and retention To be determined


7/26/2022 Lisa Schimelpfenig Emergency Medical Services Funding for new ambulance To be determined


7/26/2022 John Montgomery Information Technology Pending items To be determined


7/26/2022 Candee Christen City Clerk Pending items To be determined


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description







Page 2 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description


8/9/2022 Eric Swenson
Stoughton Redevelopment Assistance 
Program Ukrainian family settlement support To be determined


8/9/2022 Laura Roeven Eyes of Hope, Stoughton, Inc. After school program ‐ snack funding To be determined


Total 1,007,000$                   








Page 1 of 2


07/01/2022                                       BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                07/01/2022 comments DPE
                                                     Period Ending 12/31/2022                                                      


Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance


Fund 248 ‐ REVOLVING LOAN FUND C.  There will not be any adjustments made for how interest income is accounted for.  


*** Assets ***


248‐00000‐11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 84,693.42 108,305.31
248‐00000‐13012 RECEIVABLES‐PRIOR YEAR 23,945.16 0.00
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 164,018.22 162,254.26


06/30/2022 journal entries Debit Credit
Total Assets 272,656.80 270,559.57 248‐00000‐59988 Prior Year correction 164,018.22


248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (164,018.22)
910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 164,018.22


*** Liabilities *** 910‐00000‐59988 Prior Year correction (164,018.22)
     Correct RLF beginning balances


Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 248‐00000‐39000 FUND BALANCE 272,656.80
248‐00000‐39600 Fund balance restricted (272,656.80)
     Restate for GASB 54 (assumes funds originally were from CDBG grants)


*** Fund Balance *** 204‐57310‐50824 REVOLVING LOAN FUND  (15,000.00)
204‐59230‐50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 15,000.00


248‐00000‐39000 FUND BALANCE 272,656.80 272,656.80 248‐00000‐49204 Intrafund transfer in (15,000.00)
248‐57120‐50824 REVOLVING LOAN FUND  15,000.00


Total Fund Balance 272,656.80 272,656.80      Reclass TIF#4 transfer to RLF
248‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (12,334.69)


Beginning Fund Balance 272,656.80 248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 12,334.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (2,097.23) 910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (12,334.69)
Ending Fund Balance 270,559.57 910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments 12,334.69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 270,559.57      Adjust 1st quarter principal payments


248‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (12,402.52)
248‐00000‐48108 INTEREST ‐ RLF  (1,278.42)
248‐00000‐11100 Primary Checking 13,680.94   
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE (12,402.52)
248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 12,402.52


E.  The loan listed in Item D above was for $15,000 according to the promissory note.  Given that the debtor has been 
making interest payments only during 2022 it is being assumed that the current balance is lower (i.e. $10,138.90) due to 
not all draws have been taken on the loan.  This should be verified at year end as to whether all draws have been taken.


A.  The fund balance is overstated by $164,018.22.  This is a modified accrual fund, which means that the outstanding 
receivable should be a deferred inflow in the fund statements and converted to full accrual in the Government‐wide 
Statement of Activities and Statement of Net Position.  
B.  Because this is a modified accrual basis fund, principal payments should be reflected as revenue in Fund 248 with a 
corresponding adjustment in the GASB conversion fund.


D.  The $10,000 provided to Fund 204 for the Overt Space loan should be classified as a interfund transfer and not an 
expenditure in Fund 204.







Page 2 of 2


910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (12,402.52)
910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments 12,402.52
     Record 2nd Qtr WBBIC activity
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 10,138.90
248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (10,138.90)
910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 10,138.90
910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (10,138.90)
     Record Overt Space LLC promissory note (partial)


Check totals 714,126.40 (714,126.40)








Period Due Report Payment Days  Room Interest Interest Days Interest


Ending Date Signed Received Late Tax Starts Through @ 12%


3/31/2021 4/30/2021 4/26/2021 Not indicated 4,945.46$    


6/30/2021 7/31/2021 7/28/2021 8/2/2021 2 14,211.88$  


9/30/2021 10/31/2021 10/25/2021 11/1/2021 1 30,845.81$  


12/31/2021 1/31/2022 3/25/2021 3/31/2022 59 19,855.91$  


3/31/2022 4/30/2022 Pending 7/5/2022 66 11,387.62$   4/30/2022 8/1/2022 93 348.18$  


7/5/2022 Spoke with Jerry (608‐845‐9989) regarding the delinquent 1st quarter report.  Wants to pay by credit card.


7/6/2022 Confirmed credit card payment received.  Okay to release liquor license.


06/30/2022 accrual entry Debit Credit


247‐00000‐13010 Accounts Receivable 348.18$  


247‐00000‐48110 Interest (348.18)$      


City of Stoughton


Room Tax Revenue ‐ Tru by Hilton


Recap as of 07‐06‐2022







1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Candee Christen
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Greg Leck; Dan Jenks; Patrick Frisch; Tim Swadley; Dave Ehlinger
Subject: Tru by Hilton Liquor License status


Good Afternoon, 


To date there has not been any compliance with the payment of past due room tax from the Tru.  We will 
continue to withhold the license until payment has been received therefore Tru is not in possession of a valid 
license currently. 


Thank you, 


Candee J. Christen, WCMC 


City Clerk 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
608-873-6677
608-873-5519 Fax
cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us







1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Dave Ehlinger
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:00 AM
To: 'Raquel.Back@Hilton.com'; 'jlehner@slhosp.com'; 'avictorine@slhosp.com'
Cc: Lisa Aide; Tim Swadley
Subject: Hotel/motel room tax - City of Stoughton - Ordinance Section 2-585
Attachments: Tru by Hilton room tax correspondence 03-22-2022.pdf


Raquel, 
 
As you are aware, your facility collects on a fiduciary basis room taxes from your customers as required by the City of 
Stoughton ordinances.  The link to the applicable municipal code can be access here. 
 
Your facility is now 45 days past due for payment of your First Quarter 2022 room taxes.  This is also the second 
consecutive quarter that you have been delinquent in payment of these room taxes. 
 
Unless payment is received by Friday, June 24, 2022, we will assess your facility 12% interest retroactive to 03/31/2022 
on the outstanding balances all allowed under the ordinance. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
 
Dave 
 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
Desk (608) 873‐6691 
City Hall (608) 873‐6677 
Fax (608) 873‐5519 
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 











3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


1/4


(a)


(b)


(1)


(2)


a.


b.


(3)


a.


Sec. 2-585 - Hotel/motel room tax.


Definitions. In this section, the following definitions shall apply:


Bed and breakfast establishment. Any place of temporary lodging that provides four or fewer rooms for


rent, which is open for rental more than ten nights in a 12-month period, is the owner's personal residence


and is occupied by the owner at the time of rental, and in which the only meal served is breakfast.


Gross receipts. Has the meaning as defined in Wis. Stats. § 77.51(4)(a) insofar as applicable.


Hotel or motel. A building or group of buildings in which the public may obtain accommodations for a


consideration, including, without limitation, such establishments as inns, motels, tourist homes, tourist


houses or courts, bed and breakfast establishments, lodging houses, rooming houses, summer camps,


apartment hotels, resort lodges and cabins and any other building or group of buildings in which


accommodations are available to the public, except accommodations rented for a continuous period of


more than one month and accommodations furnished by any hospital, sanatorium or nursing home or by


corporations or associations organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable or educational


purposes provided that no part of the net earnings of such corporations and associations inures to the


benefit of any private share- holder or individual.


Transient. Any person residing for a continuous period of less than one month in a hotel, motel or other


furnished accommodation available to the public.


Imposition of tax.


Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0615, a tax is hereby imposed on the privilege and services of


furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and


other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of


whether membership is required for the use of the accommodations. Such tax shall be at the


rate of six percent of the gross receipts from such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Such


tax shall not be subject to the selective sales tax imposed by Wis. Stats. 77.52(2)(a)1. Effective


January 1, 2004, 30 percent of such tax shall be appropriated to the City General Fund for


purposes of promoting economic development. Seventy percent of such tax shall be


deposited in the city tourism fund to be used exclusively for the purpose of tourism


promotion and development in the City of Stoughton.


Exemptions. The following room sales are exempt from this tax:


Sales to the federal government;


Sales to persons listed under Wis. Stats. § 77.54(9a).


Exemption conditions. The following conditions must occur for a sale to be exempt from the


room tax:


The lodging establishment must issue the billing or invoice for the lodging in the name of







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


2/4


b.


1.


2.


c.


(c)


(1)


(2)


(3)


the exempt entity; and


The lodging establishment must receive from the exempt entity:


In the case of federal and Wisconsin state or local governmental units, a purchase


order or similar written document (such as a letter of authorization), or


In the case of nonprofit religious, charitable, scientific or educational organization, the


organization's certificate of exempt status number.


The exemption still applies if the individual pays with his or her own funds, as long as the


above conditions are met.


Collection of tax.


Administration by city treasurer. This tax shall be administered by the city treasurer who


shall, at city expense, provide the necessary application and reporting forms at no cost to the


taxpayer.


Reporting periods. The tax imposed for the months of January, February and March, and for


each calendar quarter thereafter, is due and payable on the last day of the month next


succeeding the calendar quarter for which imposed. A return shall be filed with the city


treasurer, by those furnishing at retail such rooms and lodging, on or before the same date


on which such tax is due and payable. Such returns shall show the gross receipts of the


preceding calendar quarter from such retail furnishing of room or lodging, the amount of


taxes imposed for such period, and such other information as the city treasurer deems


necessary. Every person required to file such quarterly return shall, with his first return, elect


to file an annual calendar year or fiscal year return. Such annual return shall be filed within 90


days of the close of each such calendar or fiscal year. The annual return shall summarize the


quarterly returns, reconcile and adjust for errors in the quarterly returns, and shall contain


certain such additional information as the city treasurer requires. Such annual returns shall


be made on forms as prescribed by the city treasurer. All such returns shall be signed by the


person required to file a return or duly authorized agent, but need not be verified by oath.


The city treasurer may, for good cause, extend the time for filing any return, but in no event


longer than one month from the filing date.


Sale or conveyance of business. If any person liable for any amount of tax under this section


sells out his business or stock of goods or quits the business, his successors or assigns shall


withhold sufficient portion of the purchase price to cover such amount until the former


owner produces a receipt from the city treasurer that it has been paid or a certificate stating


that no amount is due. If a person subject to the tax imposed by this section fails to withhold


such amount of tax from the purchase price as required, he shall become personally liable for


payment of the amount required to be withheld by him to the extent of the price of the


accommodations valued in money.







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


3/4


(4)


a.


b.


(5)


(6)


(7)


a.


1.


2.


b.


Determination of tax by audit.


The city treasurer may, by office audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city or


the refund due to any person under this section. This determination may be made upon


the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or on the basis of any other


information within the city treasurer's possession that meets the criteria set forth in Wis.


Stats. § 66.0615(2). One or more such office audit determination may be made of the


amount due for any one or for more than one period.


The city treasurer may, by field audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city or


the refund due to any person under this section. The determination may be made upon


the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or upon any other information


with the city treasurer's possession. The city treasurer is authorized to examine and


inspect the books, records, memoranda, and property of any person in order to verify the


tax liability of that person or of another person. Nothing herein shall prevent the city


treasurer from making a determination of tax at any time.


Failure to file return. If any person fails to file a return as required by this section, the city


treasurer shall make an estimate of the amount of the gross receipts under subsections (2)


and (3). Such estimates shall be made for the period for which such person failed to make a


return and shall be based upon any information which is in the city treasurer's possession or


may come into the treasurer's possession. On the basis of this estimate, the city treasurer


shall compute and determine the amount required to be paid to the city, adding to the sum


thus arrived at a penalty equal to ten percent thereof. One or more such determinations may


be made for one or more than one period.


Interest on unpaid taxes. All unpaid taxes under this section shall bear interest at the rate of


12 percent per year from the due date of the return until the first day of the month following


the month in which the tax is paid or deposited with the city treasurer. An extension of time


within which to file a return shall operate to extend the due date of the return for purposes of


interest computations. If the city treasurer determines that any overpayment of tax has been


made intentionally or by reason of carelessness or neglect, or if the tax which was overpaid


was not accompanied by a complete return, he shall not allow any interest thereon.


Delinquent returns and payments: Late fees and penalties.


The tax imposed by this section shall become delinquent if not paid:


In the case of a timely filed return, within 30 days after the due date of the return, or


within 30 days after the expiration of an extension period, if one is granted.


In the case of no return being filed or a return filed late, by the due date of the return.


Any person or establishment failing to pay the tax imposed by this section when due shall


be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed $5,000 or 25% of the room tax due for the







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


4/4


c.


(d)


(e)


(1)


a.


b.


c.


d.


(2)


(f)


previous year, whichever is less.


Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails to file a correct return when


due shall be subject to a forfeiture of $100.00.


Records to be maintained. Every person liable for the tax imposed by this section shall keep or


cause to be kept such records, receipts, invoices and other pertinent papers in such form as the


city treasurer and this section shall require. Such records shall be retained and made available for


a period of five years from the date of a filing period.


Confidentiality maintained.


All tax returns, schedules, exhibits, writings, or audit reports relating to such returns on file


with the city treasurer are deemed to be confidential, except the city treasurer may divulge


their contents to the following and no others:


The person who filed the return.


Officers, agents or employees of the Federal Internal Revenue Service or the State


Department of Revenue.


Officers, employees or agents of the city auditors.


Such other public officials of the City of Stoughton when deemed necessary to discharge


the duties of their office imposed by law or by order of a court.


No person having an administrative duty under this section shall make known in any manner


the business affairs, operations or information obtained by an investigation of records of any


person on whom a tax is imposed by this section or the amount or source of income, profits,


losses, expenditures or any particulars thereof, set forth or disclosed in any return, or to


permit any return or copy thereof to be seen or examined by any person, except as provided


above. Any person who violates this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than


$100.00 nor more than $500.00.


Other penalties. Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails or refuses to permit


the inspection of records by the city treasurer after such inspection has been duly required by


such treasurer, or that violates any other provision of this section not containing a specific


penalty, shall be subject to a forfeiture pursuant to section 1-3. Each day, or portion thereof, that


such violation continues is hereby deemed to constitute a separate offense.


(Ord. No. 0-50-03, § 1, 11-25-2003)



https://library.municode.com/



		Tru by Hilton recap 07-06-2022.pdf

		08 - Tru by Hilton delinquent room taxes 07-05-2022.pdf

		Page 1.pdf

		Page 2.pdf

		Tru by Hilton room tax correspondence 03-22-2022.pdf

		20220322150418765.pdf

		2-585.pdf














CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract for the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) programs 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee considers 7/12/22 – TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   Unknown 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is currently contracted with Dane County for 
participating in the Dane County Urban County Consortium for the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) programs; and, 


 WHEREAS, the current contract expires at September 30, 2022; and 


 WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is 
requiring an amendment to the existing Cooperation Agreement with Dane to as indicated on page 
three (3) of the attached Exhibit A; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor is authorized to sign the 
attached Amendment to Cooperation Agreement as shown on page three (3) of the attached Exhibit 
A. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       







June 21, 2022 


TIM SWADLEY, MAYOR 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
207 S FORREST ST 
STOUGHTON, WI 53589 


Dane County Department of Human Services 
Division of Housing Access & Affordability 


Dane County Executive - Joe Parisi 
Director - Shawn Tessmann 
Division Administrator- Casey Slaughter Becker 


210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 421, Madison, WI 53703 


,JUN 2 r1 2022 


RE: Dane County Urban County Consortium 


Dear Mayor Swadley: 


Thank you for your participation in the 57-member Dane County Urban County Consortium for the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) 
programs. Since 1999, over $30 million has been allocated for use in our Consmtium communities to 
rehabilitate homes in need of repair; to constrnct public facilities and make infrastructure improvements; 
to spur economic development; and, to create affordable housing. 


Your three-year agreement with Dane County to pa1ticipate in the CDBG and HOME program will 
expire at the end of this federal fiscal year (FFY). This year, HUD is requiring participating 
municipalities to execute an amendment to the existing Cooperation Agreement, rather than 
automatically adopting the amendment into the Cooperation Agreement. In order to participate in 
Dane County's Urban County Consortium for the upcoming cycle (2023-2025), please sign and 
date the attached Amendment to Cooperation Agreement and return to Dane County no later 
than Wednesday, July 13, 2022. Failure to return the signed amendment will disqualify your 
municipality from receiving CDBGffiOME funds from Dane County. This will also prevent your 
residents from qualifying for programs administered by our partner organizations (examples 
include Habitat for Humanity, Movin' Out, and Project Home). 


As a reminder, Consortium member communities are not eligible to receive CD BG/HOME funds from 
the State program. By participating in the Consortium, you are enabling your municipality, along with 
businesses, non-profit organizations, and other agencies located within or serving your municipality to 
apply directly for federal funding - a more efficient and streamlined process than applying through the 
State program. Further, participation in the Urban County Consortium provides your community with 
access to other financing opportunities that include the Dane County Business Revolving Loan Fund, 
Micro-Business Loan Fund, and the Section I 08 Loan Guarantee Program; as well as, technical 
assistance and workshops offered by the County. 


I sincerely hope that you will continue your participation in the County CD BG/HOME Consortium, as 
these programs continue to foster equality and create unique funding opportunities for communities 
throughout the County. A sampling of the projects undertaken during the first two years of the current 
qualification period (2020-2022) includes: 


Exhibit A







Exhibit A







Exhibit A





		09 - R-xxx-2022 - Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium Contract.pdf

		Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract Exhibit A.pdf







